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Memorandum Circular No.
Series of 2024

TO: All Concerned Faculty, Staff, and Students

RE: Excusal of Participants for Regional SCUAA Activities and Send-Off
Celebration on November 27, 2024

FROM: DR. %;ém’e YEPES

University President

DATE: November 22, 2024

Anchored to the theme "SPARKS TO VICTORY," the State Colleges and Universities Athletic
Association - Region 8 (SCUAA-R8) will hold its annual Regional SCUAA Games from
December 8-13, 2024, at the Northwest Samar State University, Calbayog City.

As the Visayas State University (VSU) delegation prepares for this much-anticipated event,
the following activities will be conducted on November 27, 2024 at the VSU Gymnasium:

Performance Revamp Optimization (PRO) Training (8:00 AM-12:00NN)

Organized by the University Supreme Student Council - Baybay Campus, this training session
aims to enhance our athletes’ and coaches' physical and mental preparedness as they gear
up for the upcoming competitions.

Send-Off Party for the VSU Delegation (2:00PM - 5:00PM)
The Office of the President will host a celebratory send-off event for athletes and coaches to
foster team spirit and camaraderie as we cheer on our delegation.

In light of these activities, please excuse all participating student-athletes, coaches, and
working committee members from their classes and offices on November 27, 2024. All
student-athletes are reminded to coordinate with their instructors or professors in advance
to ensure all academic requirements are appropriately addressed.
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Additionally, athletes from all VITA campuses are highly encouraged to attend both the

training session and the send-off celebration to show solidarity and support for Team
Pythons.

Let us show our support for Team Pythons and wish them the best as they strive for victory
and bring pride to our university.

For your attendance and participation for the success of this celebration.

Ce: IHK Director
All Chancellors
All Vice Presidents
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